
From: Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>
Sent: 7/15/2021 3:34:39 PM
To: Leigh Ann Fulford
Cc: Brian Potts;Kristi Hale;Elizabeth Schmidt;Jamie Fallon
Subject: Re: OIC Big Read Contacts

CAUTION: This  emai l  originated from outs ide of the organization. Do not cl ick l inks  or open attachments  unless  you recognize the sender and know the content is  safe.

Hi All,

I apologize, but some stuff came up and I can't attend the Big Read tonight. However, I've set up WIX to send out an email with the link to everyone who signed up at 6:40 PM this evening.  That will catch everyone
who signed up, both those who signed up before my last email with the link and those that signed up after.

I should also note that although I can't attend tonight's Big Read, I can be contacted to help if something goes sideways. 

Good luck and good hunting!

v/r

-Joshua Green   

On Tue, Jul 13, 2021 at 7:46 PM Leigh Ann Fulford <ladfulford@gmail.com> wrote:
Hi all,
I am including Jamie Talicska (maiden name Fallon on email above) as our presenter for this week's OIC Big Read
book discussion.  Please include her in the emails with attendance rosters and other meeting details.
Thank you.
Leigh Ann 

-- 
Leigh Ann Fulford

For there is always light,
if only we're brave enough to see it.
If only we're brave enough to be it.
--Amanda Gorman, "The Hill We Climb"

mailto:ladfulford@gmail.com


Email Header: 
MIME-Version:  1.0
Date:  Thu, 15 Jul 2021 15:34:39 -0400
Message-ID:  <CAEuM1yUHN-rUEj6HgzVfB9UrJKPnHC_phGu8o=ACkOWu47-m4A@mail.gmail.com>
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
  boundary="------------020204050005070803090105"
X-Priority: Normal
Received:  from MWHPR22MB1693.namprd22.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:301:67::35) by BY5PR22MB1892.namprd22.prod.outlook.com with HTTPS;
  Thu, 15 Jul 2021 19:34:55 +0000
Received:  from DM6PR08CA0053.namprd08.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:5:1e0::27) by MWHPR22MB1693.namprd22.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:301:67::35) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.4308.26;
  Thu, 15 Jul 2021 19:34:53 +0000
Received:  from DM6NAM11FT008.eop-nam11.prod.protection.outlook.com (2603:10b6:5:1e0:cafe::af) by DM6PR08CA0053.outlook.office365.com (2603:10b6:5:1e0::27) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.4331.22 via Frontend Transport;
  Thu, 15 Jul 2021 19:34:53 +0000
Received:  from mail-io1-f49.google.com (209.85.166.49) by DM6NAM11FT008.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.13.172.85) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.4331.21 via Frontend Transport;
  Thu, 15 Jul 2021 19:34:53 +0000
Received:  by mail-io1-f49.google.com with SMTP id d9so7819312ioo.2        for <hale@wrightlibrary.org>;
  Thu, 15 Jul 2021 12:34:53 -0700 (PDT)
Authentication-Results:  spf=none (sender IP is 209.85.166.49) smtp.mailfrom=the-green-family.org;
  wrightlibrary.org;
  dkim="pass (signature was verified) header.d=the-green-family-org.20150623.gappssmtp.com";
 wrightlibrary.org;
  dmarc="none action=none header.from=the-green-family.org";
 compauth="pass reason=106"
Received-SPF:  None (protection.outlook.com: the-green-family.org does not designate permitted sender hosts)
DKIM-Signature:  v=1; a="rsa-sha256"; c="relaxed/relaxed";
         d="the-green-family-org.20150623.gappssmtp.com";
  s=20150623;
         h="mime-version:references:in-reply-to:from:date:message-id:subject:to         :cc";
         bh="bL1uOYCGX07dO1xaJpC6aRHl8z+wAdCB86Ffn4UQyzo=";
         b="H/Dl/oZeg+X/oyYP3GNNC4zCykg+6RVEdX+C36SJbC2J1zmRra8dMUm/eBn4Pwndei         9FqW4wmjA9fj0c8X8KV1agDJ373LmBJvtyLodNmJephZI3treI/+OMcRN4Bt5Bq5S9vj         oLxYHK1b2vrJaeXEcUmHc1s3SFgiCYo8BeAX+1l1mcNnghzXtDT75hVVJCF1PVQ4s733         d1ZExq/qjPxqT7k5QfXRSOylOOC+WpXC3p1Og+MKLbqoqNTouq2Lc7ocgdo1r9fkq/E/         Zcznm8gCsgbbGHUq/nbWds+lvoNOaA7oA3hLXZJl2JnexwvoIP8u7U7uH92n622HS3z+         82sw=="
X-Google-DKIM-Signature:  v=1; a="rsa-sha256";
  c="relaxed/relaxed";        d="1e100.net"; s=20161025;
         h="x-gm-message-state:mime-version:references:in-reply-to:from:date         :message-id:subject:to:cc";
         bh="bL1uOYCGX07dO1xaJpC6aRHl8z+wAdCB86Ffn4UQyzo=";
         b="NOpu8+dm3xsCynfp/H5sVUskdch4WbYY1gun+OAelK9oYdo1dymYh0XIXOBVMGe06p         ZjlB/G+9Beov4inPecfrA5OcVra7TcmBgH8tevjkqbMFzjC6voRM+6D9NSHKL45RD2E5         k9LkS5MCc2urVbL3UzUCFMo12VPxzotjxSCYIBiGQQdtLUzRIu4sZ/cO//syUYNcO/e3         5/FNTNgHzYgdyhUckylX8RLkjugiHRZSJgvy3O8b28s9V0+mEVa6d349hsErIR4d/NEy         Gte52LAeWLryl4n3y0mcJShpwDU63sD2FXC09cBGXgBz0o5fjkcmX9iTxf30fVJaaTKq         LfHQ=="
X-Gm-Message-State:  AOAM532PI6dY6OG4S4hT2ZgVk56pSi2pQehtt1tWCgmIG8xm7EzkdBZj K/BQLMkojEHZM3b/WLuu7Y++g1+Xbua7ws0B0uE2lA==
X-Google-Smtp-Source:  ABdhPJz/dBTximzMNFXkooOxB83kme9SrFw7tJsEJbKDJlYu8LkQDsIElW5zYUPoSfBjfno2UHeXjQcLo9U0yvbFGiw=
X-Received:  by 2002:a05:6638:2390:: with SMTP id q16mr5431461jat.59.1626377692565;
  Thu, 15 Jul 2021 12:34:52 -0700 (PDT)
References:  <CALJF_g1z=WCkn-soJrZJfGPQtfavymLnau4COx_d=Bs=mzDGyQ@mail.gmail.com>
In-Reply-To:  <CALJF_g1z=WCkn-soJrZJfGPQtfavymLnau4COx_d=Bs=mzDGyQ@mail.gmail.com>
Return-Path:  joshua@the-green-family.org
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationStartTime:  15 Jul 2021 19:34:53.3844 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationStartTimeReason:  OriginalSubmit
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationInterval:  1:00:00:00.0000000
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationIntervalReason:  OriginalSubmit
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-Network-Message-Id:  b546cd1f-c925-4061-966b-08d947c79e8e
X-EOPAttributedMessage:  0
X-EOPTenantAttributedMessage:  c74aaf77-140f-420f-8e74-ca041e0a5e50:0
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-MessageDirectionality:  Incoming
X-MS-PublicTrafficType:  Email
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthSource:  DM6NAM11FT008.eop-nam11.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthAs:  Anonymous
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id:  b546cd1f-c925-4061-966b-08d947c79e8e
X-MS-TrafficTypeDiagnostic:  MWHPR22MB1693:
X-MS-Oob-TLC-OOBClassifiers:  OLM:10000;
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL:  1
X-Microsoft-Antispam:  BCL:0;
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report:  CIP:209.85.166.49;
 CTRY:US;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;
 H:mail-io1-f49.google.com;PTR:mail-io1-f49.google.com;CAT:NONE;
 SFS:(5660300002)(9686003)(8676002)(6666004)(86362001)(336012)(1096003)(55446002)(2160300002)(42186006)(6862004)(54906003)(7596003)(7636003)(356005)(107886003)(3480700007)(33964004)(53546011)(4326008)(26005);
 DIR:INB;
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime:  15 Jul 2021 19:34:53.3544 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id:  b546cd1f-c925-4061-966b-08d947c79e8e
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id:  c74aaf77-140f-420f-8e74-ca041e0a5e50
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource:  DM6NAM11FT008.eop-nam11.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs:  Anonymous
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader:  Internet
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped:  MWHPR22MB1693
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-EndToEndLatency:  00:00:01.8870789
X-MS-Exchange-Processed-By-BccFoldering:  15.20.4331.024
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Mailbox-Delivery:  ucf:0;
 jmr:0;auth:0;dest:I;
 ENG:(20160514016)(750129)(520011016)(944506458)(944626604);
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info: 
CC: Brian Potts;Kristi Hale;Elizabeth Schmidt;Jamie Fallon
To: "Leigh Ann" <Fulford>
From: "Joshua D. Green" <joshua@the-green-family.org>
CKX-Bounce-Address: joshua@the-green-family.org
Subject: Re: OIC Big Read Contacts

 


